PROSPECT SCHOOL DISTRICT #59
Executive Session @ 5:00 PM
Regular School Board Meeting @ 6:00 PM
March 12, 2024
Media Center and Virtual https://soesd.zoom.us/j/6230027590

1. EXECUTIVE SESSION
1.1 Executive Session — Superintendent Evaluation ORS 192.660 (2) (i)

2. Open Regular Meeting B. Baker
2.1 Call to Order
2.2 Pledge of Allegiance
2.3 Introduction of Guests
2.4 Add items to the Agenda
2.5 Good to Great
2.6 Teacher Input
2.7 Community Input

3. Student Recognition and Presentations

3.1 High Five Presentations B. Baker
3.2 Story of a Student(s) B. Baker
3.3 ASB Report M. Snyder
3.4 FFA Report P. Wolfe
4. Consent Motions B. Baker

4.1 Approve Minutes of the February 13, 2024 Board Meeting
4.2 Personnel Action Report

5. Reports and Communications

5.1 Superintendent/Elementary Principal Report D. Stone
5.2 MS/HS Principals Report G. Bryant
5.3 Financial Report S. Eary

6. Old Business
6.1 Hazard Trees Update D. Stone

6.2 First Student Update D. Stone
7. New Business

7.1 Stronger Connections Grant & Report (SCG) D. Stone
7.2 Targeted School of Improvement Report (TSI) D. Stone
7.3 Capital Expenditure Approval-(Bleachers & HVAC) D. Stone
7.4 Superintendent Evaluation B. Baker
7.5 Certified Renewals D. Stone
7.6 Principal Renewal D. Stone
7.7 Business Manager Renewal D. Stone
7.8 Executive Assistant Renewal D. Stone

B. Baker

7.9 Superintendent Contract Timeline

8. Upcoming Dates
8.1 March 25-28, 2024 Spring Break
8.2 April 9, 2024 School Board Meeting

If accommodations are needed for anyone with a handicapping condition who wishes to attend a Board of Education Meeting,
please notify the school at 560-3653. *Speakers should limit their remarks to 3-5 minutes.




High Five Certificates
March 12, 2024

Isabelle Garcia: 2" Grade
Isabelle is always sweet, kind and considerate to her classmates and

teachers. Mrs. Bliss

Lizzy Binding: 5% Grade
Lizzy is so kind, welcoming and she has a great personality. She is an
incredible artist. During reading aloud she demonstrated incredible
expression. At one point during this school year she knew the math
concept so well, she taught the class a lesson. Mrs. Capello

Levi Jacoby: 5% Grade
Levi is a very hard worker. He works hard to be the first to get his
work done. He also likes to be a little goofy at times, which makes
class fun. | am very impressed with his growth in reading! Mrs. Capello

Hailey Wetzel: 6" Grade
Hailey is always smiling, always positive and she always works hard in
class. She is a joyful person to have in the classroom. Mrs. Mattos

Clay Witham: 7'" Grade
Clay tries to do the right thing all the time and he tries to help those
around him to do the right thing as well. | see him counsel other students

on why they should do the right thing. Mrs. Mattos

Dawson Sutton: 8™ Grade
Dawson has been trying hard to get his work done in class and is eager
To participate in classroom discussions. Mrs. Mattos

Coda Williams: 10*" Grade
Coda is always right there when | need a hand from an older student.
He didn’t hesitate to help me carry a very sick student last week and he’s

a great kid all around. Mrs. Bliss



Aadon Asbill: 11*" Grade
Aadon has made amazing progress in English class this year. He works
hard in class, is making amazing choices regarding his behavior, and has
encouraged other students to do likewise. Mrs. O’Neal

Haley Kimes: 12*" Grade
| nominate Haley for her compassion towards fellow teachers and
Classmates and her stamina to be an overcomer. She is thriving as a
Senior and is working very hard to achieve her dreams. Mrs. Williams




PROSPECT SCHOOL DISTRICT #59
Executive Session @ 5:00 PM
Regular School Board Meeting @ 6:00 PM
March 12, 2024
Media Center and Virtual https://soesd.zoom.us/j/6230027590

1. EXECUTIVE SESSION
1.1 Executive Session — Superintendent Evaluation ORS 192.660 (2) (i)

2. Open Regular Meeting B. Baker
2.1 Call to Order
2.2 Pledge of Allegiance
2.3 Introduction of Guests
2.4 Add items to the Agenda
2.5 Good to Great
2.6 Teacher Input
2.7 Community Input

3. Student Recognition and Presentations

3.1 High Five Presentations B. Baker
3.2 Story of a Student(s) B. Baker
3.3 ASB Report M. Snyder
3.4 FFA Report P. Wolfe
4. Consent Motions B. Baker

4.1 Approve Minutes of the February 13, 2024 Board Meeting
4.2 Personnel Action Report

5. Reports and Communications
5.1 Superintendent/Elementary Principal Report D. Stone

5.2 MS/HS Principals Report G. Bryant
5.3 Financial Report S. Eary
6. Old Business
6.1 Hazard Trees Update D. Stone
6.2 First Student Update D. Stone
7. New Business
7.1 Stronger Connections Grant & Report (SCG) D. Stone
7.2 Targeted School of Improvement Report (TSI) D. Stone
7.3 Capital Expenditure Approval-(Bleachers & HVAC) D. Stone
7.4 Superintendent Evaluation B. Baker
7.5 Certified Renewals D. Stone
7.6 Principal Renewal D. Stone
7.7 Business Manager Renewal D. Stone
7.8 Executive Assistant Renewal D. Stone
B. Baker

7.9 Superintendent Contract Timeline

8. Upcoming Dates
8.1 March 25-28, 2024 Spring Break
8.2 April 9, 2024 School Board Meeting

If accommodations are needed for anyone with a handicapping condition who wishes to attend a Board of Education Meeting,
please notify the school at 560-3653. *Speakers should limit their remarks to 3-5 minutes.




Prospect School District
Regular School Board Meeting

February 13, 2024 Media Center and Zoom
Present:

Board Chair: Bruce Baker Superintendent: Daye Stone
Vice Chair: Joshua Wetzel Principal: Greg Bryant

Director: Debbie Baker Business Manager: Sheri Eary
Director: Virginia Rigel Recorder: Liz Steward

Director: Ray Williams
1.1 Executive Session: Superintendent Evaluation ORS 192.660 (2) (i)

2.1 Call to Order: The regular Board meeting was called to order by Vice Chair Joshua Wetzel at 6:02
P.M.

2.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Those present stood and participated in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2.3 Introduction of Guests: Holly Gordon, Mickey Jr, Cindy and Mickey Ryan Sr.,Jamie Jacoby, Kasey
Harmon, Barry Taylor, Payton Wolfe, Bailee Lehman, Abi Hansen, Chris, Khristen and Nataley Andresen.

2.4 Additional Items to the Agenda: Director Ray Williams made a motion to pull the Fall Sports
Coaches off of the Personnel Action Report for this month. Director Debbie Baker seconded the motion

and all directors voted yes. Motion carried.

2.5 Good to Great: Each of the Board Directors and Administration staff shared a good to great item.
2.6 Teacher Input: There was no input from the teaching staff.

2.7 Community Input: There was no community input.

3.1 High Five Presentations: High Five Presentations were presented to: Easton Troxel, Ayden Ryan,
Blake Jacoby and Edan Harmon-Taylor.

3.2 Story of a Student: Senior Nataley Andresen was our Story of a Student presenter. Nataley is one of
nine Pear Blossom Princesses this year, being encouraged to apply by Ms. Yakopatz. All of the girls
competing are very nice. Nataley had to learn a dance that she will be performing on stage with the
other princesses. The girls are raising money for the Maslow Project and Hearts with a Mission as one of
the duties of being a participant in the Pear Blossom. The pageant this year will be on March 23" in
Medford. The Pear Blossom Parade will be on April 13™. Nataley plans to be a nurse when she
completes college. Nataley will be earning a scholarship towards her college career when she completes

the competition.

3.3 ASB Report: Student Abi Hansen reported that Leadership is working on raising money for Prom
which will be at the Eagle Point Golf Course on Friday, April 26th. The Sadie Hawkins dance was held on

February 10* and was a huge success.



3.4 FFA Report: President Bailey Lehman reported that FFA had a successful can drive last month with a
great turnout from the community. Several of the FFA members went to Hidden Valley High School for
2 days for District convention which was very successful. There is a fundraiser on February 24" for a
Spaghetti Feed to raise money for the FFA State Convention.

4.0 Consent Motions: There were a few grammatical errors in the minutes which have been fixed prior
to the meeting. Director Williams made the motion to approve the motion as amended and the
Personnel Action Report. Mrs. Sheri Eary pointed out that we are not addressing the Fall coaches at this
time. Director Debbie Baker seconded the motion. All Directors voted yes, motion passed.

5.1 Superintendent/Elementary Principal Report: Sheri has been putting together the soft money
budgets as we are preparing for the budget for next school year. This will be for travel, athletics,
custodial, maintenance, etc. These soft budgets are to be more itemized than what we did last year.
Superintendent Stone has been in contact with Andrew at First Student and is getting the attention of
the district manager as well. Superintendent Stone is planning to meet with them and perhaps sign a
one year contract for this next year, and possibly go to bid in a year with Central Point and Phoenix-
Talent School Districts together with a different bussing company if things with First Student do not
improve. Superintendent Stone will come back to the Board with more information before making any

steps with First Student.

Career Fair yesterday was amazing. Several vendors were there, and in the afternoon 15 community
members also visited to see the different career booths and to hopefully take advantage of those
opportunities. Superintendent Stone is going to be meeting with Morris Foundation to give an update
about the pole barn. The Siesmic project had to be kicked out a little bit time wise. We are hoping it

should be starting in April.

Superintendent Stone is trying to reach Pressure Point Roofing to see if they will fix the snow bar and
the set up they made. We have a current bid of $15,000. to fix what Pressure Point did not do correctly
the first time and to anchor the snow bar with wires. We might be bound to the letter of the contract.
Superintendent Stone has made calls to Pressure Point, but has not heard back.

We are waiting to hear from the Federal government through the TSI/CS!I program. Some of the areas
that we need to improve is attendance, chronic attenders, math, reading and looking at our graduation

rates.

Superintendent Stone got a bid for new bleachers from Northwest Bleachers for the big Gym, both
upstairs and downstairs. The bid is between $40,000-$45,000. We will see how the budget goes this

year for this project.

5.2 MS/HS Principal’s Report: Principal Greg Bryant handed out the “A-Team” flyer. Gear Up and the
Success Center is working at helping encourage good attendance with their slogan, “Attendance
Matters”. Some of the ideas are incentives such as drawings for prizes that will be drawn at the end of
the year assembly. This incentive is already making a positive difference. Other things are also being
done like morning calls home to see why the students are not in school, Administrators performing
home visits and tracking students that have been reported as moved out of the area, and making sure
they did not drop out of school altogether. Data is being collected and used for chronic absenteeism,
and what the factors and barriers that are adding to the poor attendance such as bullying, social issues,



etc. The staff is meeting the last week of each month to work on the data tracking. They are already
seeing improvement in the elementary and middle school students. Attendance is still a struggle for
high school students. Principal Bryant answered questions the Board had.

5.3 Financial Report: Mrs. Eary presented the financial report. Since January nothing significant to
report. Our revenues are hanging in there. There are still property taxes straggling in. The general fund
expenditures are still about the same. The final review from ODE of 2022-2023 and the audit are
officially complete. There is a possibility of the incentive fund for PERS by 2025 that will open up for an
application period. We are still looking for 2 more budget committee volunteers, however, we do have
a quorum now if no one else volunteers. Director Williams had a few questions, and Mrs. Eary

answered those questions.

6.1 Second Reading of Policy EFA: Director Williams made a motion to approve Policy EFA, and Director
Virginia Rigel seconded the motion. All five directors agreed and motion passed.

6.2 Literacy Grant Motion: The Board of Directors were presented the Early Literacy Grant application
and report at last month’s meeting. The Board is accepting the plan for the Literacy Grant. This was an
open meeting that allowed for public comment. Director Debbie Baker moved to accept the Literacy
Grant Application and Director Williams seconded the motion. All 5 directors voted yes, motion passed.

7.1 Hazard Trees: Tommy from Marble Mountain Logging met with Superintendent Stone. They walked
around the campus and along the fence lines. The work would include a 25’ path around the fence line
for a fire break with a Cat. He also looked at all the trees and pointed out the hazard trees and the
condition of the trees such as healthy trees, limbs that were dead and or dangerous and what he
recommended. His boss Nick will come as well as Tommy and they would have a lift to limb trees. They
would also help us with the good logs that are marketable. Superintendent Stone is concerned about
push back from the community if we are cutting down trees. Vice Chair Wetzel suggested that we send
out a notice of what we are doing to the community so they are aware of the danger of the trees and
that we need to address that. The trees do need to be checked annually for any problems or changes

from the previous year.

7.2 school Calendar 2024-2025: The school staff took a look at two different proposals for next year's
school calendar. Option one was to start after Labor Day, option two was to start the end of August.
The staff chose option two by 97%. Director Williams proposed we adopt option two calendar. Director
Debbie Baker seconded the motion. All five directors agreed and motion carried.

7.3 Fund Resolution: Mrs. Eary presented the fund resolution. When the budget was put together, we
did not know about the upcoming Early Literacy Grant. This allows us for a small amount for items that
we might need to pay for before the end of June. Director Williams made the motion to approve the
fund resolution and Director Rigel seconded the motion. All five directors voted yes, and motion carried.

7.4 SOESD-Local Service Plan: Superintendent Stone said this service plan is status quo of what we
currently have on the books. There will be some readjustments, and it varies each year. There are some
fixed rates. It is based on a basic service plan, and then ESD looks at the actuals on how often we have
technicians here. This past year we are not having technicians up as often as in the past. They are able
to help us remotely which is a significant savings for the District. Director Williams made a motion to
approve the service plan and Vice Chair Wetzel seconded the motion. All five Directors agreed and

motion carried.



7.5 Bus Contract Introduction: Superintendent Stone wants to meet with First Student and if our
requests and needs are agreed to, he wants to sign a one year contract for this next year. Other busing
companies were discussed. Superintendent Stone will be meeting with Andrew at First Student within
the next 30 days.

Meeting adjourned at 7: 35.

Board Chair




w

GZ-bZ Uoeo) Jasyn

aiysy USALIOS BDISSa
GZ-bZ Uoe0D |[GASI|IOA JUBISISSY [00YIS SIPPIN anyey uosur AuouueH

GZ-vZ UorOD |[lEGASIIOA PESH [00U0S BIPPIN allyey. [oZIoM EpueWyY

GZ-Z Uoe0D I[EGI00S PESH |00UOS BIPPIN alyey * pIEMOH YoM

GZ-Z UoBOD |[EGAS||IOA JUBISISSY [0049S UBIH auyoy uosdwoy | SiZUBYON

GZ-+Z UoeOD ||BQI00S JUEISISSY [004OS YBIH auyoy onele JoIkZ

GZ-bZ Uoe0D |[eqI004 PesH 00yos yYbIH alyoy s18Ay uMeYS

GZ-7Z SUOISS8oU0D uoneubisay JopAug uebsy

Yyoeo |IEQAS]I0A PESH 100YS YBIH uogeubisey | oneleN Aejeg

YoeoD ||eqyos JUesISSY [004oS YbIH olH leopues Agor

4oe0) ||EGHOS PESH |00Y9S YBIH anH SHYM uBISIY

$Z-£Z yoro) yoel| Juesissy |00yoS S|ppPIN uoneubisey uosul AuowieH

Y4OBOD YOBLL PESH |00UDS B|PPIN auIH oI osser

EIE] JUBWUDBISSY uondY 3SWeN




MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

2/29/24
% Increase/
Prior Year Current Year Increase (Decrease)
Student Enrollment 233 221 -5% -12
Balance in General Fund $ 2,638,381 S 2,852,055 7% $213,673
Balance in Other Funds S 193,412 S 279,984 31% 686,573
Balance in Student Body Funds S 60,472 S 78,949 23% $18,477
GENERAL FUND REVENUES
Month to % Balance of
Budget Date Year to Date Received Budget
Local & Intermediate S 722,500.00 | $ 19,749.81 S 734,338.74 102%| $ (11,838.74)
State $ 3,297,000.00 [ $ 290,692.80 S 2,508,816.33 76%| $ 788,183.67
Federal S 2,500.00 0%| $ 2,500.00
Transfers $ 78,000.00 0% S 78,000.00
Beginning Balance $ 2,000,000.00 $ 2,012,931.53 101%| $  (12,931.53)
Totals $ 6,100,000.00 $ 310,442.61 . $ 5,256,086.60 8% S 843,913.40
‘Same Month Last Year  $ 5,325,000.00 $ 286,067.70 S $ 4,845,476.75 91% $ 479,523.25
GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BY FUNCTION
‘ Month to ~ Balance of
Budget Date Year to Date % Spent Budget
Instruction $ 2,393,510.00 | § 198,038.96 $ 1,251,510.39 52%| $ 1,141,999.61
‘Support Services $ 1,987,330.00 | § 127,060.93 S 1,152,521.48 58%| $ 834,808.52
Facilities Acquisition $ 100,000.00 0%| § 100,000.00
Transfers to Other Funds | $  238,000.00 0%| S 238,000.00
Contingency S 381,160.00 0% $ 381,160.00
Unappropriated $ 1,000,000.00 0%| $ 1,000,000.00
$ 6,100,000.00 : $ 325,099.89 S 2,404,031.87 39% $ 3,695,968.13
Same Month Last Year $ 5,325,000.00 - $ 297,704.94 $ 2,207,119.05 41% S 3,117,880.95
GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BY CLASSIFICATION
Month to Balance of
, Budget Date Year to Date % Spent Budget
Salaries $ 1,797,875.00 | § 156,412.67 S 1,065,684.36 59%| S 732,190.64
Benefits _ $ 1,199,775.00 | $ 90,593.61 S 648,040.13 54%| S 551,734.87
Purchased Services $ 925,585.00 | $ 63,908.68 S 419,845.31 45%| $ 505,739.69
Supplies ¢ 295755.00 | $  13,90038 | |$ 16552257 56%| $  130,232.43
Capital Outlay $ 170,000.00 | $ - S 23,176.84 14%| S 146,823.16
Dues & Fees S 91,850.00 | S 284.55 S 81,762.66 89%| $ 10,087.34
Transfers/Reserves S 1,619,160.00 S - 0%| $ 1,619,160.00
$ 6,100,000.00  $ 325,099.89 S 2,404,031.87 39% § 3,695,968.13
Same Month Last Year $ 5,325,000.00 % S 297,704.94 \ $ 2,207,119.05 41% $ 3,117,880.95




:obed

SL'L'€202 irele@oeypeoioru|dyid:  Hodey Wd V€122l ¥202/20/€0 :Peluld
odx3
66'92$ 19a.e) - sbeg yeny 4doolL 000°000°L6G 0L +0°02LT 212 HOHS-ADML-LINM L saoieg [ejde) uozewy  £¥ZL ¥202/L0/20 89591
¥6'6£2% (ied 9) sireyd 1330y 000°000"L65°09¥0°2222 001 AYTTALAG-LLHL seowueg [ejde) uozewy  £vzZl ¥202/20/20 89591
11°9Z$ 1auadieys jpuad ope-x 000°004°L6S 0L¥0°LZL L 004 Ldv9-LWYO-rral seopusg [ende) uozewy £zl ¥202/L0/20 89591
uaib
vZ'8L1$ udLe|Y Y233)s 10qLaeN 000°000°L6G 0L ¥0°2LZL YT X1Q9-9NON-QX61 S20IMBS [e)ide) uozewy £yl ¥202/10/20 89591
aniq
00'9L1$ uswWelly Y219xs 10qieN 000°'000°LBS 0LY0'ZL2L VT X2Q9-9NON-OX61 seonieg [ejdeD uozewy  €pzl ¥202/L0/20 89591
69°7G$ €A3 swioISpUI 0637 000°000°L6S°0L¥0°2.LZ) Z¥C X2A9-9ADN-AX6L seoleg [eydeD uozewy gzl ¥202/L0/20 89591
zeevs SIajjims 000°000°L6S"0LY0'Z¥SZ 001 HWN9L-PPHL-DY L L $80IABG |e)de] uozewy €421 ¥202/10/20 89591
06'9¢$ ysniqisjiol 000°000° L6504 +0'2¥S2Z 001 HWSL-¥rdL-DYLL seolneg [ejide) uozewy €4zl ¥202/10/20 89591
G9°0L$ 97931934 000'000°L6S"0L¥0'2¥S2 001 HWN9L-vrYL-DYLL seoInIag [eNdeD UOZEWY £V ¥202/L0/20 89591
66'25$ slawem pueH 000°000°'L6S 0L Y0"ZYSZ 001 HNGL-YrEL-DYLL seolnag [eyde) uozewy €21 ¥202/£0/20 89591
16S$ sdauaysaly pimiy 000'000°L6S'0LY0'Z¥SZ 001 HN9L-YPHL-DYLL ssonieg [ejde) uozewy €4zl ¥202/L0/20 89591
69°0.¥'L$ sa|qel prozadel | 000°'000° 165°09Y0°2222 001 9AOP-LHON-H9L L $00IMBG |ejide) uozewy  £ZL ¥202/L0/20 89591
12°55¢% ‘18101 %0840
¥/ 1 uonounf
£€9'9Z1$ aneD g90S 2be3|IN 000°0€Z°L6G'2€€0°2552°001 Z606€8A [eZIBM BpuBWY ST ¥202/80/20 €ON
S/
92'68$ 191y anboy 9gDSW b3 000°0€Z" L6S'ZEE0'ZSST 00 661589 [0ZioM BPUBLY  GHTL ¥Z0Z/80/20 EON
1e/1
88'ZY$ sifed anng 99DSW dbedI 000°0€2°L6G'2EE0°2552 001 B61G89A |9ZI9M BpUBWY  GHT L $202/80/20 QON
00°000'Z$ [E101 %2349
00°000°Z$ (02) swuojiun |1eqiood SW 000°0€Z° 165 09¥0°ZZLL 001 61592 suuopun spods IV - €421 ¥202/L0/20 19591
00'6€$ ‘ejo ] %98y
SIUIWISSISSY
00'6€$ sA9ypiIom [euolssajoideled 000°000°065"06£0°0¥9Z 00} 6162LEL aoueuld PY  E¥TL ¥202/L0/20 99591
NVE VNODdNN  1BWeN ueg
junowy uonduosaQg JUNO22Y 92I0AU} aakeq J9Yonop aleq Jaquinp a8y)

sayojeg 3oy uoN apnjpou [£]

000$
JOpuUsp

i segoq -
:Ag pog

s)99y9 [enuely apnjax3 [

¥202/62/20 - ¥202/10/20

:obuey ajeq

S99y PapIoA apn|dx3 [A]
:abuey I13YyonoA

MNvE

SaWeN JopusaA dslojdwiz julid N_

YNOdWN  :8WEeN jueq

¥202-€20Z :dea, |edstd

funsi [1ejaq Juawasingsid

6S 1O1I1SId TOOHOS 103dS0dd



r4 :ebed S1°1€202 [teye@ioeyDeoloAlldyidl  Hodey Wd ¥€:12:2k  ¥202/L0/S0 Peluld
06'LLS SI9IRNO - V13 SH 000°001°165°02¥0°LELL'00L SAHN-NYAA-AMTL saojAleg [eydeD uozewy €921 ¥202/82/20 L0991
8v'2.2% uex0iqun - V13 SH 000°00}°16S°0Z0°LELL 00L SAHN-NYAA-AML soolneg fede) uozewy  £9Z1 ¥202/82/20 L0994
uoiipl eydea |
€691 1A0D URdLIBWY S J3pniben 000°011°165°0ZY0°LELL00L INMNW-AYdH-OWrL saoueg fepde) uozewy €921 ¥202/82/20 10991
G1'GE0'L$ syoedyeg 000°000°1L6S°0L¥0°0Z12° 212 OrPN-MLNH-MTH L saojnag [ejide) uozewy €92 ¥202/82/20 L0991
08'€elL$ spieAue] 000'000°L65°0L¥002LT 21T OrN-MLAH-MTHL seojAIag [ende) uozewy €921 ¥202/82/20 10991
1£'96% siabueyd 3uoyd 000°000°'165°0L£0°0Z12° 212 OrPN-MLNH-MTHL saojneg [eyde) uozewy  £9ZL ¥202/92/20 10991
G'661$ SpNQJes ssa3lim 000'000°165°0L¥0°0242 212 OMPN-MLNH-MTHL seoIneg [eyde) uozewy  €9Z1 ¥202/82/20 10991
s|puad ‘suad
vy'ELSS 136 *sjouad ‘s121yb1ybiH 000°000°16S°0L¥0°0Z12° 212 OFYN-MLWH-MTHL sooag [eyde) uozewy €924 ¥202/82/20 10991
£6°LYS'SS Jejo] %o8y
selawed
86°2L$ 03pIA 104 ue|d uond3j0.d 000°0S0°1.65°09¥0°1L.ZL1°001 DIWE-O6HA-WdX sao|Aieg |epnde uozewy  £4ZL ¥202/L0/20 89591
50'e8lL$ SBISWED 03pIA 000'050°165°09¥0°LZL1°001 DLNE-O6H-NdX} sa0lAIag [e)de) uozewy  ¢yZl ¥202/20/20 8959
86'65%$ 61| Bulr spodin 000°050°165°09%0°L.ZL 17001 DLNE-06HA-NdX ) ss0jneg [elIdR] UOZRWY  €4TL ¥202/L0/20 89591
66'6$ iapeal piej 000'0S0°L6S°0LY0°LZ1L00) ODLNE-O6HA-NdX 1 saoinag [ende) uozewy  £pZL ¥202/10/20 89591
86'¥E$ spled as 000°050°L6S°0L¥0°LZLL 001 DLNE-O6H4-WdX L seolneg [elideD uozewy  €bZl ¥202/.0/20 89591
£5°0€$ spJeoq weo4 000'0S0°L6S 0LY0'LZLL 001 DLNE-O6HAWdX saojalag |ejide) uozewy  €pZL ¥202/.0/20 89591
66'Z5$ ules 000°0S0°165°0L¥0'LZL L 00L OLWE-D6H-WdX L saalnag [ejde) uozewy €421 ¥202/L0/20 89591
9/°8¢$ syoed JossidS 000°050°L6S°0L¥0 LZLL 001 DLNE-06HA-WdX | saojnlag [elideD uozewy  €pZL ¥202/L0/20 89591
peaiy)
56°09% ‘s3|paau ‘sdooy Asaploiqui3 000°0S0°'L6S'0L 0" LTl 001 DLNE-06HA-WdX seoinieg (e)de) uozewy  €1ZL ¥202/20/20 89591
s3a|padu bunuuy|
16'821$ ‘suid-1 ‘ain( *s300y 1343043 000°050°L6S°0L 70 LZL L1001 DLINE-06HA-WdX seoinieg [eyde) uozewy €zl ¥202/L0/20 89591
J9he|d
9G5°'6EY$ eIPI /M 1) Alsaqdsey vid 000°000°165°09Y0°0ZLZ LT HOHS-AOML-LWNL S80IAIBS |eyde) uozewy  €4Z) ¥202/L0/20 89691
buiweans
96°28% BIP3W - SIUNON |[BM AL 000°000°L6S'0LY0°0212 212 UOHI-AOML-LNML seojueg [eyde) uozewy  £4Z) $202/.0/20 89591
odx3 t93de) -
vL'€2L$ sureydAa)y 1yblysel4 3doo L 000°000°L6S 01100212 LLT UOHI-AOML-LWNL seolueg fejide) uozewy  ¢pzl ¥202/.0/20 8959l
junowy uoyduosaq UNo22Y ao|oAU| oahed Joyonopa aleq J9qWINN %23Yy)H

sayojeq »o8yg uoN apnjoy| [A

00°0%
JOpUBA

Jwi Jejjoq -
:Ag yog

s)08yD [enuejy apnjox3a []

¥202/62/20 - ¥20¢2/10/c0

:abuey ajeq

$493Y9 papIoA apn|dx3 [A]
:abuey Jayonop

MNva

SIaWeN JOpuap dakojdw3z juud S

VYNOdWN  :9WEN jueg

YZ0C-€20C :iea, jedsly

Bunsi j1e)eQg Juswasingsida

6S 1O111S1d TOOHIS 103dS0dd



€ :abed SL'1'€202 e @PsyOesioAu|dyid)  Hodey Wd ¥€:1Z:ZL  ¥202/L0/€0 :Pelulid
00'05.$ ‘[eI0L %9840
odx3
00°05.$ 493l1e)) o} Youn palae) 000°000°L6S°0L¥0°021L2°L1E lied Jea1ed $2z 120 jueinejsey ebiwy esed  9peL ¥202/21L120  ¥8591L
zL'zees Jejol %98y
90'6.$ ssi|ddns Aseunn) 000°08G"L6S"0LY0" LELL'00L £01L8GEA QUICOMBN [I0LBD  GYZh ¥202/180/20 9ON
90'6.$ saljddns Aseuljnd 000°08S°L6S"0LY0" 121100} £0L8SEA QUICOMBN |[0LED  GPZL ¥202/80/20 GON
00TLLS s1subep woisn) 000°000°L6S°0L¥0°0212°LLT 0Z.8SA woo'BAUBD 8921 ¥202/50/20 €9ON
AN A ‘[eJ01 %08y
67°0€$ abesn 1939 000°000°06G°0L#0°0252°001 LEGL8GA S80IAIBG [ElOUBUIY UOUBD  £OZI ¥202/82/20 099l
dg1
rLLLS X $SB|D 3b'W] J33UL4 UOUERD) 000000065 ¥2€0°0252° 001 LESL8SA S8OIAIBG |ElOUBUL] UOUED €921 ¥20z/82/20  ¥0991
ZLGLLS abesn Ja1al 000°000°L6S ¥2€0°0L¥2 001 9/05.0Z¢ S80IMISS jeloukUl] UOUBD  £9Z1L ¥202/82/20 0991
12°0ze$ ases| Ajauon 000°000°'L6G'¥2€0'0L 2" 001 9/05202¢ SBOIAISS |eouUBUl] UOUBD €92 ¥202/82/20 ¥0991
95°66¥$ ‘[eJ01 %o8yD
6.8.1% saidod uoue) 000°000°L6S ¥2£0°0L¥Z 00 £812061€ S80JAIBG [BIOUBULY UOUBD  €VZL ¥202/10/20 69591
FINTAR ase3] Ajyiuow - uoue) 000°000°L6S ¥Z£0°0L¥Z' 001 £811061€ Sa0IAISS [eIoUBLl4 UOUBD £V ¥202/L0/20 69591
00°001$ J[eJO1 094D
12/2
00°001$ uoneiuasald sn yYs bng 000°0Z1'L65°0¥90°LZLL 00} 9Z19€ZA snybng €9z1 ¥202/82/20 €099
00911$ [e101 Y23YD
009118 323y punoibdeg [eulwli) 000°000°'065"06£0°0¥92°001 z8htol saoineg Busel Qawolg €921 ¥202/82/20 20991
19°v0Z'c$ [e101 Y28uD
66'¥5S$ saxog 0A|d day 000°00Z'165'090°LELL 001 ENZN-NYLGTLAL SOOIMBG [e)deD uozewy €921 ¥202/82/20 10991
66°€Z$ 12Pnq MeyYd wAo 000°002°L65°0L Y0 LELL 001 ENZN-WPL9TLAL seopueg [eyde) uozewy €971 ¥202/82/20 10991
66'€2$ 139 Bunyipybrem 000'002°L6S°0L¥0'LELL 001 ENZN-WPLSTLAL $8oIeg [e)ide) uozewy €921 ¥20z/82/20 L0991
66'€2$ 129 Bunyipybrem 000°00Z"1L6G°0L¥0'LELL 001 ENZN-WPLI-TLAL saojreg [eldeD uozewy €921 ¥20Z/82/20 L0991
08°S¥$ dem au suiods 000'002°16S°0L¥0'LELL 001 ENZN-WYLOTLAL seoInag |eyde) uozewy €971 ¥202/82/20 L0991
luapms i adxuepualy
00'6€2$ - $}00g310N [elids 000°000°L65°0L+¥0°02LZ° LL2 LOML-NYON-H4AL ssoieg [ejde) uozewy €9zl ¥202/82/20 10991
6eeLg dw1 | AseutpJO ON - V13 SH 000°001°1L6S"0ZY0’LELL 001 6AHN-NYAA-ArL ssolneg |eyde) uozewy €921 ¥202/82/20 L0991
unouwly co_ﬁ_‘_omwn_ JunodY 90I0AU| m®>mn_ 19ydnoA ajed JagquinN »oayd

sayojeg %93y uoN apnjauj [#]

00°0%
IOPUSA

M sejloq -
:Ag pog

$399y9 [enuejy apniox3 []

¥202/6¢/20 - ¥202/10/20

:abuey sjeq

$393YQ papIoA apnjox3 7]
:abuey Jayosnop

MNVE YNOdNN

saweN Jopudp sakojdwiz juud A

:swepN yueg

¥20Z-€20C :JeaA jedsld

Bunsi j1ejaQg Juswasingsiq

6S 10141S1d TO0HJS 103dS0dd




v :abeq S1'1'€202 llele@ayDedionuldyid  Hodey Wd bE:12:2)  ¥20Z/L0/€0  pojuLd
ov'ell$ Z/ L vepnem - Aseun) 000°08S°165°0L¥0 LELL 001 LLPPOSA saoIAieg [eloueuld uel3  89Z1 ¥202/50/20 9ON
£6'202$ €2/1 Wewem - Areutjnd 000°08S'L6S°0L¥0° LELL 001 LLPYO8A seolneg [eroueul] uej3 89zl ¥202/50/20 90N
19°8€Z$ 91/ 1 Menem - Aeuujn) 000°08S°1L6S0L0°LZLL 001 LLYPO8A S90IMBG fepueuld uej3 89zl $202/50/20 GON
00°0¥$ Wnasniy %20y Ja3el) 000'0Z\°L6S°0¥90°LZL L 001 LEESLYA S90IAI9S [eloUBUI] UB[  69Z) ¥20Z/51/20  QON
00'62.% ‘[B)01 Yo8YD
00'28v$ loyende Joop ae|d KIS 000'000°46G°09¥0°ZPSZ 001 0vZ208 woqsued €£vzl ¥20z/L0/20 L1591
00°262$ [3A€J3/UONEDYIPOLL /J0qET 000°000° L6S'2ZE0°THSZ 004 0ve.08 ¥osuoa €vZl ¥202/L0/20 11591
16719918 ‘jejol Y28ud
(s10|0>
SZ'¥89% S) sijoy Jadeq 3deyns feng 000°000°165°09¥0°0Z12 212 PLGYSELM Aiddng |ooyog unoosiq 8924 ¥202/50/20 9ON
92/ - ¥/ | 3duUIBU0D
00'8.% J91UIM €S0 S[EdN 000'000°06G"2¥€0°0Z€2 001 ZLY088A suojg 9keq  S¥Zl ¥202/80/20 GON
eso0) B Awspedy
¥8'69€$ 1dng uapaua| abea|In 000°000°06S ' Z¥E0"02€2° 00} ZLH088A ouoig okeq SbZL  Z0Z/80/Z0 9ON
¢2z/ | buluue|d 21691418
86'29% as piojpap 6e3jIn 000°000'065°Z¥£0°0Z€2 00} ZLY088A suo)g ekeq  G¥el ¥202/80/20 QON
2z/1
86°29% BIW Juspuuadng 3be3|IN 000°000°065'ZYE0"0ZEZ 001 ZLY088A euols oheq  G¥Zl ¥Z02/80/20 9ON
9 —\N 3UIIJUO0D Siofjeq
Zs'1ees R spuog - s|eaiy ® abeajin 000'000'065'27€0°0ZEZ 00 $19S6ZA auolg oeq  $9zZ1 ¥202/12/20 aON
§1/g 3duejeg
00Z.$ ino| spes) Y1z ® Y9 000°0Z} L65°0¥90°1LZL 1001 £92.105 winesniy %00y Jajerd  zZ.Z1 ¥202/12/20 QON
08'61€$ ‘|ejol %o8uD
08'6LE$ s|jeqiaseg uosjim g8DSH 000°0€2°L6S 0L¥0°ZELL 001 9€16.2 ‘09 Alddng onaiyly epeosed €921 ¥202/82/20 S0991
08'¢5Z$ [BJO1 %98YD
s9]110g
08'€52$ Ynm siaied 1 s||eqiasey 000°0€2° 165 09¥0°CEL 17001 589522 ‘09 Aiddng ope|yly apeIsed  £vZ1 ¥202/40/20 01594
00'6/$ [eI01 084D
00'6.$ $13113| d 7@ sdeq ‘suid ||eqg 000°0€2°' 165 0LF0°ZEL L 00L GG998FA ‘09 Alddng onjejyly epeased  z/ZL ¥202/1Z/20 90N
junowy :O_ﬁtommn_ JUNOJY 9010AU| ®0>mn_ J9YINOA aje Jaquinp 3o8yd

sayojeg %03y uUoN apnjoul [A

00°0$
JOpUaA

1wy Jejjoq -
:Ag yosg

S0y  [enueyy apnjox3 []

¥20¢2/62/20 - ¥20¢/10/20

$399Y9 papIoA apnpdx3 [A]
:abuey Jayonop
:abuey ajeq

sawleN 10puap sakojdw3 yuud [#]

MNVE YNOdAIN

:swepN yueg

YZ0T-€Z0T :1ed [edsld
Bunsi prejag Juawasingsig

6S LO141S1d TOOHIS 103dSOo¥ud




:obed

SL'1'€20Z jlele@yoeyQesioAUldYdl  Hoday Wd ¥E:1Z:iZL  20T/L0/EO  :peluld
Ae3 - wajes
25'6.1% si0||eg @ spuog buibpo] 000"000°065°2¥€0°0252"001 $6.0¥9 weles uj |910H puels  Z.Z1 ¥zoz/Lz/c0  9ON
AUO01S IDUAIBJUOD)
26°6.1% si0jjeg B spuog buibpo] 000'000°0652¥€0"02EC 00} S10P9 walesg ul |8joH puel  Z9zZ) ¥20z/02/20 8ON
26'805% [EJO1 X984
£/€ - /€ puepuod
26°G8¢€$ d1u11D Y2B0D IN bE3|IN 000°0€Z°165°ZYE0°ZEL L 00L vziea4ad sieAp s oB1089 €9zl ¥202/82/20 1099}
€/€ - L/€ pueplod
00°€ZL$ UL YIBOD MYIN S[e3n 000°0£2°L65'ZPE0ZEL L 001 ¥Z1£940d siefpy g aBi0an  £9z1 ¥202/82/20 L0991
05°28% [EJO1 %2349
06'28$ $334 |eb3 000°000'065'28€0°0L£2°001 9YZ06E  "O’'d UOSLBQOY UUBWSH JBuED  09Z) ¥202/02/20 96591
8G6°20%'v$ |ejol Yo8yo
91°'€05$ wooJ disnw - auedoid 000°000°06592£0"¥¥SZ 001 0591L0€8005 sebjjeney ¢pTl ¥202/20/20 £1591
BL¥SZ'LS asnoyuaaib - suedoid 000°000°065'9Z£0"¥¥SZ" 001 0S9L0E£8005 seBjlouad  €pzl ¥202/20/20 €2591
Z1°0v9$ WAB - suedold 000°000°065°92E0" ¥¥SZ 001 0S9L0£800S sebllouoy  £pZ) ¥Z0Z/L0/20  £1591
186003 usyouy - auedold 000°000°065'92€0"¥¥GZ 001 059108005 sebjlouad  £vzl ¥202/.0/20 €159)
00°009% [ejo1 o8y
3in1dnans abe.iols
00°009% = SNUIN /€ SU01 90°LE 000°065°165°0LY0°LELL 00 vrelL 071 'uojeneox3 ssaudx3  £bzlL ¥202/10/20 21891
SO'¥e9'LS [€301 %084
0L°GEV$ sbeq ado|-e->eus woisn) 000°000°L6S°0L¥0°02L2°212 86226043 papueig Buplior 8ozl ¥202/50/20 9ON
€202
GE'86L°L$ v0 sabiey) Juswiojdwaun 000°000°065°2€20°6252°001 266829200071 xe| juewAoldw  9gzL ¥202/vLIZ0  9ON
00°0SZ'L$ ‘[BJO1 %08YD
00°0SZ'L$ Bulurel] gg| 000°000°065 ¥8€0°0LE€Z 004 621000V pJeog suonejey yuswAodwy  £9Z1 ¥202/82/20 90991
91°058$ [EJO1 %08YD
81L$ /7 Aemajes - Areuln) 000°085°L6S 0L 0" LELL 00 0v2618A SADIAISG |elouBUl] UBY 69T ¥202/51L/20 QON
8r'LLS /7 Aemajes - Areuin) 000'085°L6S°0LY0'LZLL 001 OvL6L8A SP0IMBS [BIOURUIY URIT  6OT) ¥202/5L/20  GON
v ves 2L/ L Ven[em - Aeuln) 000°085'L6S°0LYO'LELL 00L LLEP08A S90IAIBG |eloueuld uel3 g9zl ¥202/50/20  9ON
10'81$ L1/ L Mepnem - Areuljnd 000°085°16S°0LY0°LELL 001 LLYPOSA S30IMIBS [BloURUI] LBIT 8971 ¥20Z/S0/Z0 90N
junouly co_un_._omoﬂ Junoody 90|0AU| ®m>mn_ JOYONOA ajeq JaquinN 3o8yd

sayojeg ¥28Y9 UoN apnjouj [A]
00'0%
JOPUBA

Jwi seqlog -
:Ag pog

syo8y9 jenuep apnjox3 ]

¥20¢/6¢/c0 - ¥20¢/10/20

:abuey ajeq

si98YD PapIoA apn|ox3 {A]
:abuey Jayonop

sawepN Jopuap askojdwig Julid S

MNVE YNOdINN

:aweN jueg

¥202-£207 :1eaj [easld
Bunsi pejyaq Juswasingsig

6S LOIRM1SIAd TOOHIS 103dS0ud




9 :abed GL'1'€202 Iejeayoeyoeior|dvidi  tpodey Wd VE1Z:ZL  ¥20Z/LO/E0 :pajulid
00°062$ ¥0S 100Y3S Jamod 000°000°1L65°98€0°0L¥Z" 001 6510¥2€2 @s3 ujeour] uojuag uurl £zl ¥202/20/20  LLG9
00°001°L$ Abarddy 000°000° 165°08€0°01 72001 6S10VZET as3uloouriuojueg uury  €vZL  ¥20Z/L0/Z0 LS9l
ov'vL0'L$ [00YDS Jamod 000°0Z€°L6G°06€0°062L 001 6510v2€2 @S3 ujoour] uojuag uur  gvZL ¥20Z/0/20 11591
00°056$ ‘lejoL Y28y
|ea1nd?3
00'682$ 3013 10yS jueohippy 000°000°165°2Z€0°2YSZ 001 (K:7 4} JupeuUBWYS  09Z) ¥202/02/20 66591
00°08¢€$ I[easu1 jamod AL 000'000°166'22£0°2YSZ 00} 18zl oupeuewys] 09Z1 ¥202/02/20 66591
00'682% asn4 wAo big 000°000°165'22€0°2¥S200L 1€2) supeuewya]  09zZ1 ¥202/02/20 66591
00€ZL$ [ejo1 %08y
£/€ - L/ € puejuod
00'€ZL$ dlul) yaeos N sje3N 000'0€Z’ 166°2FE0°CELL 001 ¥Z10£094ad piemoH uuey 921 ¥202/62/20 8ON
00°006$ ‘[ejo %98y
00'006$ pasueyuz uoiiednpl juref 000°000°L6S°0.¥0°099Z°001 PEGL9E JAVE €921 ¥202/82/20 80991
9¢'G1L$ ‘[ejoL ¥28y9
00'0¥¥$ TButau] 000'000°L6S'65€£0°0992°001 16¥2€S SUOHEJIUNWIWOY JBIUNH  £tZ ¥202/L0/20  9.591
9¢'6.2$ auoydapa) 000°000°16S°LSE0"099Z°001 LBVZES SUOHEOIUNWWIOD JSJUNH €21 ¥202/L0/20 91591
or'ers ‘jejol Jo8yo
ov'evs (2) s19n0) ewoOdIg 000°000°1L65'SGE0°0L Y2 00} 0€1£0Z1 ONI ‘s8uor JusH 0921 ¥202/02/20 86591
98'€Z$ [eJ01 384D
98'cZ$ saweu /m ewoldig 000°000°165'SSE0°0L¥Z 001 5961021 ONI ‘sauor s €4zl ¥202/L0/20 SS9)
00'25$ ‘[ejoL Y98y
00°25% AW - umop » ded 000°000"065 0L ¥0'00€E ¥¥T 966200. ONI ‘SoUOpP JsH  LGZ1 ¥20Z/¥1Li20  9ON
00°G5L¥$ ‘[ejoL %98y
s3n
00°'SLYS$ Bui)1ad 104 Joqe|/bunured 000°000°16G°22€0°2¥S2 001 1950 D77 ‘uoRonuIsUCD OOH 0921 ¥202/02/20  16G9L
00'G2P$ ‘|ejoL %984
abewep Jajem
00'52v$ 1o} [eAowal 3n bulj) 000°000°L65'22€£0°21ST 001 9950 D17 ‘uogdnysuod OOH €V ¥202/L0/20  ¥.S91
€0°0£L$ ‘[e}OL 308U
8Z/1-S¢/1>w1D
66'0/£$ Buyyoeo) aduefeg HuibpoT 000°0£Z°L6S'ZYE0ZELL 001 soueled” XS6ZN60D Hosey euelg puesd 8971 ¥202/50/20 90N
junowy uopduosag JunoooYy 92I0AU| 2aheq JBYONoA ajeQq JaquinN ¥o8y)d

sayyojeg }oay) uoN epnjou] A

00°0%
JOPUBA

i sejioq -
:Ag yog

s)o00y9 [enuely apnjox3 []

¥202/62/20 - ¥202¢/10/20

:abuey ajeq

$393Y paploA apnjox3 [£]
:aBuey JoyonoA

SaWEN Jopuap dakojdwiz Julid S

MNVE YNOdWN

:awep yueg

$202-€207 :JedA |edasld

Bunsi [1ejag Juswasingsid

65 1OI4.1S1d TOOHIS 123dS0¥d




L :ebed SL'1E202 IreleayosyQeatoAUldwidi  Hodey Wd ¥E:1Z:ZL  ¥20Z/L0/€0 :pejuld
z1'€8% |eJ01 ¥98YD
z1e8s WAD - J31eM JO S3seD 000°000°165°0L¥#0°2¥SZ 001 StPE99N se9 3 a.0)g padsold  89ZL ¥202/50/20 QON
00°082Z'G$ JJej01 ¥oeyD
£¥°020'L$ 122 1IN OvE 000°000°065"SZE0"¥¥SZ 001 0.2v28A Jamod oyoed €4zl ¥202/.0/20 08591
15°€0V$ A3 1IIN 08¢ 000°000°065°G2€0 ¥¥SZ" 001 ZO9VLSA Jamod oioed £zl vZ02/L0/20 08591
00°958'€$ AR [N 091 000°000°065'SZE0"¥¥SZ' 001 9ZLESYA Jamod oyed  £yel ¥202/L0/20 08591
8L°610'L$ IEJO1 %99YD
88°G8L$ pood 000°000°065°05¥0°00L€"L0Z V699.EA JOIIN BULON  $9Z1 ¥20z/L2/z0  9ON
vl 22$ poo4 UoN 000°000°065°G1¥#0°00L€"LOZ ¥699.2EN JB|lIN BWION  $9Z1 ¥202/.2/20 GON
€/€-1/€ puepuod
00°00v$ D seyaeol MIN 000'0€2°165°Z¥€0°2EL 1001 882€-GhPL SOWID JBBA BU) JO Y2BOD N Z2/T) ¥20z/1Z/z0  QON
13bieyd Aenteq AinQ AAnesH
66°LZ$ §2z/dwegy Japewaoys 000°000°L6G"09¥0°2552"001 666689 shed oiny edeN 89zl ¥202/50/20  9ON
1170613 sasng 104 siadim @ spInid 000°000°L6S 0L 702552 001 666689 sued oiny edeN 8921 ¥202/50/20  9ON
65°65% J[eyo] Josud
SLPLS SI3YSEM J3pUD4 000°0SS°L6G°0L¥0°LELL 00 JOACHIN-L9€166 S@mo7 €421 ¥202/0/20 61591
PO m:__wmc:ou
Yr'Ges$ - S|aued 31ISNOJY oulyy 000°000° 165 09¥0°Z¥ST 001 rYOVIN-692586 SamMoT  €vZl ¥202/20/20 61591
95°ZLL$ ‘[eJ0L ¥09YD
S/Z AY sidylolg
£6°25$ ® sng U 4o doiq dbesjiy 000°000°165'2€0°2552°001 8vPI0LA premels 2N Ghzl ¥202/80/20 9ON
$3YOUNT 2N3|YIY R 1UIPNIS
£€9'65% 1s414 01 sng Ul 3be3|1ly 000°000° 165 2FE0°ZSS2 004 8YPL0LA plemelg zI vzl ¥202/80/20 9ON
00°801$ [e101 %08y
00'80L$ odx3 433.8) - sInuoq 000°000°LB6S 0L +0°02L2°LLT Z81996A sinuog sung 8 £¥el ¥202/L0/20  81S9L
O vEV'vZ$ |2101 o9y
00°005'2$ 21en 000°000°065"06£0°099Z°004 6510¥2eeT QS3 ujoour] uojueg uur  ¢yzL ¥202/.0/20 L1S9L
00°00L°1$ 19A3D 000°000'065'06€£0"099Z"001 6510Y2€2 @as3 ulodury uojusg uul g2l ¥202/L0/20  L1G9L
00°028'21L$ wiaisAs SIS ABIauAs 000°000"L6G°98E0°01+Z°001 6510VZET QS3 ujodur] uouag LU £4Z1 ¥202/20/20 12591
00°00L°L$ pJeoqysep 1uapns 123dsold 000°000°L65"98€0°01¥Z'001 8510v2€T (S3 ujooul] uojuag uur] gzl ¥202/10/20 11591
junowy Co_«a_._owwn_ UNOodY S0I10AU| ®®>mn__ JOYINOA ajed JOQUINN Xo3ayd

sayojeg %9949 uoN apnjauj [#]

00'0%
JOpUBA

wi Jejjoq -
:Ag pog

syo9yD [enuely apnjox3 []

¥202/62/20 - ¥20¢/10/20

:aBuey ejeq

$H93YD paptoA apn|ax3 [£]
:abuey 1ayonop

YNvd

saweN Jopuap safkojdw3 jund [A]

vNDdAN ‘awieN yueg

Y202-€20C :1edA |edsiy

Busi nejeg Juswiasingsiqg

6S 1LOI11SId TOOHIS 103dS0dd




:abeyg

S1'1'€202 llele@oByedloAuldYIdl  Hoday Wd vELZ:ZE  $202/L0/€0 :pelulld
€2'992$ s31jddng 1950|D 430 000°0S0°L6S 0L ¥0'LELL'00L 091 as30s  £vzl ¥202/0/20 28591
LI'EELS s81|ddns 13503 32140 000°0S0°L6S 0LY0'LZLL00L 09l as3aos evel ¥202/L0/20 28591
£2°992$ sa11ddng 1950|3 130 000°000°L6S"0L¥0'LLLL 001 091 as3os  evel ¥202/L0/20 2859}
08°€25% ;€301 %93YD
09'Ge€$ s|eulj 104 pood 000°000°L65°0LF0°0L¥Z001 £66951 s ¥ poo4 susys €4zl ¥202/20/20 18S9
0z'88L$ sayoun| 33e7 YuoN 000°0£2°L6S°0L+0°ZELL00L 208951 $S97 { POOH SUIBYS  £vZ) ¥202/20/20 18591
10'60¥$ [eJ01 %984D
¥Z'28% aWeD) 3YE] "N Youni es 000°0€Z°L6S'0LY0O"ZELL00L 18SOELA $597 ¢ poO4 SWIBYS 6921 ¥202/5L/20  9ON

w|es doysIoM s1o||eq
€8'92¢$ ® spuog s|ealy B abeap 000'000'065'2¥€0°0252°001 TBELBYA Aleg pauyg  $oz) ¥zoz/Leie0  QON
00°2€$ [E101 %33YD
tz/¢ sbuiping ys>a)L B
00°2€$ ssauisng buliojuow wiely 000°000°06S 06£0"¥¥52°004 ¥S£L16€009  uojeiodio) ABojouyoe i sejundes €9zl ¥202/82/20 0L99}
00°00S'L$ e101 984D
00°005'1$ $3seyding 3oog uapms S-3 000°000°165°0L¥0'ZL2L V2 £221£250726081.86 siled Yoog o§seloYds 0/ ¥202/62/20 1991
96'85% IEJ01 Y08y
§1/2Z subis [eon
96°85$ pJeog dn >did 03 3be3jIN 000°000°065"Z¥€0°0Z€2°001L 0526167 1vepm eipueS  ¥9ZIL ¥20z/L2/20 9ON
00°0.9% [eJo1 %98y
00°0.9% [3ARIB snuiw /€ spASE 000°000°L6S 0L ¥0'€¥SZ 001 089018 071 Bupponi) Aoeruoy €921 ¥202/92/20 60991
16291% J[E101 %23y
16'29% aulydew 3b6RISO4 000°000°065"€S€0"02SZ° 001 YYSESILA lomod aseyoind Lzl ¥202/80/20 9ON
00°001$ abeysod 000°000°L6G €SE0°0L¥2 001 YPGEBLA lamod aseyoind /vl ¥202/80/20 9ON
19°211% ‘[ejoL Joayd
LOOV$ (le6 01) seD 000°000°L6S°0L¥0°2S2 001 86658 se9 @ 210§ Joadsold  09ZL ¥202/02/20 00991
A ATA (1eb §) J01del| [2521Q 000°000°L6S"0L¥0"EYST 001 ¥665t8 se9 @ 8i0}§ adsold  09Z1 ¥202/02/20 00991
yE9LS (1eb v) seD 000°000°L6S 0L ¥O'E¥SZ 001 9865¥8 seo p 2.0)§ Padsoid 0921 ¥202/02/20 00991
66'¥Z$ (1B 5°5) j3sa1q 000°000° L6504 ¥0'EPSZ 001 £865+8 seg 3 ai0)g Joadsord  09Z) ¥202/02/20 00991
1Z01% soyduod 000'000°'L6S"0LY0 EVSZ 001 0L0G18 seo g 810G Padsold 0921 ¥202/02/20 00991
2878 ond 000°000°16G 0L ¥0"Z¥SZ 004 600518 seq) B 810)g Joedsold  09Z1 ¥202/02/20 00991
unowy co_un_‘_owwh_ JUNodDY DJI0AU| ®®>mn_ JBYONOA ajeq JOqUINN 308YD

sayojeq %28y uoN apnjou| [A

syo8y9 [enuey apnjox3 [

S92y PapioA apn|dx3 [7)

00°0$ :MwIq sejioq -
JopusA :AgMOS  $Z202/62/20 - ¥202/L0/Z0

:abuey J3ysnop
:ebuey sjeq

MNVE YNOdNN

saweN Jopusp sakojdwz Jund [#]

iswieN yueg

$202-€20C -1ed,) |easld
Buysi |1ejeQg Juswiesingsiq

6S LOI11SId TOOHJS 103dS0dd




6

:abed

S1'1'E202 [le}epoayDsoioAU|dVIdl  Hodey Wd vE:LZ'ZL  ¥20Z/20/€0 :PeluLd
12901$ poo4 UON 000°000°065°S1#0°001€°L0Z 006928256  PUB[MO JO S80IAI8G o0 00SAS T ¥202/80/20 AON
€L'eel' 1S pocd 000°000°065°05¥0°001€"1.02 G1/Z182GS  PuBlMOd JO S80IAI9S pood 0ISAS  piElL ¥202/80/20 QON
66'9€$ poog UoN 000°000°065'SL #0°00LE" 10T GL/ZI8TSS  PUBIOd JO SIDIAIBS poog 00SAS  pHEL ¥202/80/20 9ON
siajew mopim 1 sbeus
§6'22$ 334} Joj ooy buyiddesn 000°000°065 0L ¥0"E¥SZ 001 SEESZGA sniding SUOg pue opems  69ZL  +Z0Z/SL/Z0  EON
00°051L$ 18101 %9940
00°0G1$ [e3ual Anod euod vav 000°000' 065 ¥2€0"¥SZ 001 002 S8I1I0d BUOd S,pieMalS €921 ¥202/82/20 €199l
0Z'€/8% 18104 %¥98YD
02°€.83% 231M36 abeqguen 000°000°065'82E£0 ¥¥SZ 001 L0ZSEYZ0TITI0  "Ou| ‘uonejues uoBeiQ LIBYINOS  £9Z1 ¥202/82/20 Z1991
00'6VES ‘[BJ01 %08y
95Ud||/sIeas
00'6v€$ 0§ Hoddng wnjndund 000°000°165°0ZV0°LELLLLT 680€98A uopeonp3 Joj denpunog  69ZL ¥20Z/5L/Z0  9ON
11°2/9'85$ 1BJ0L %99UD
G6°18%$ AL 104 doig 000°000° L 65'2Z2€0°099Z°001 89.6G as3aos €921 ¥202/82/20 L1991
¥8'€S$ siredal 300qawoIy) 000°000°165'22£0°0992°001 L1LLS as3os  €9el ¥202/82/20 11991
z5°512% sauoyd diop 000°000° 1 65°09%0°0992°001 iv8l asaos €921 ¥202/82/20 11991
194 sAeQ z) 1siuonuaaiau)
00°000'5€$ L3jeaH |ejusy paseg jooyds 000°000°L6S°0LE0OVLT LSC S6.L1 as3os €921 ¥202/82/20 11991
(1oam
00°005'21$ 13d sheq ) Jauteiy s(IfS 000°000°165°01€0°0L LT 25T S6L1 as3os €921 ¥202/82/20 11991
¥0'Zv9$ $3IMNSQNS JaquiadeQ 000'02€°1L65°L LE0'062L"001 8LL4 as3os €9zl ¥202/82/20 11991
61'€92'C$ $31MASqNS Jaquiadeq 000°0S0°L6S L LED'LELL 001 8LL1 as3ios €9zl $202/82/20 11994
90'769% $31NIsqNs Jaquiadsq 000'0S0°L6S L LEO LZLL'001 8111 as30s €921 ¥20z/82/20 11991
121221$ $91N11sqNS Jaquisdeg 000°000°16S'LLEOLLLL 00} 8LLL as3ios €92y ¥202/82/20 11994
LELYS'YLS [e101 %o8YyD
£0'12e$ $31MNSQNS JOGLISAON 000°0Z¢°L6G°LLED 0S2L 001 9591 as3os  evel ¥202/20/20 28591
11'€18'28 S31MASQNS J9qWISAON 000°0G0°L6S 4 LEO LELL 001 9691 as3os  evel ¥202/20/20 28G9l
86'258'L$ S31MISqNS J3qUIBAON 000°0S0°165°LLE0'LZLL 00} 9591 asaos  evel ¥202/.0/20 28591
Z0'9¥8$ S3IMNSANS J9QUISAON 000°000°L6S 4 LEO LLLL 0L 9591 as30s  evel ¥20Z/L0/20 2859l
00'886'/$ 193ienb puz Aunb3  a3104) 000'02€"L6S'0LE0"0SZL 004 69l as3os  evzl ¥Z0Z/L0/Z0 28591
junowy uonduaseq UNoo2Y 80I0AU| aafed Jayonop aleq Jlaquinp 3o8y)

sayojeg yoay9 uoN apn|auj [#]

00°0%
JOpUBA

i Jejloq -
:Ag yog

$}99Y9) [enuejy apn|ox3 D

¥20¢/62/20 - ¥202/10/20

:abuey ajeq

99y paploA apn|ox3 (7]
:abuey Jayonop

JINVS vNODdN

sawe) Jopuap askojdw3 g [A

:awieN jueg

Y2Z0T-€20C :l1edA [edsyd

Bunsi iejaq jJuswasingsiqg

6S 1LO1d1S1d TOOHOS 103dS0dd




0l :abed S1°L'€Z0T jlele@yoeyDeoionUldyidl  Hodey Wd ¥E:12:2L  $20Z/L0/€0 :Peluld
15°€16°261L$ €30 Jueg
9t'952$ ‘(eJ01 %9940
spied
9v'952$ noA >uey) Jebnoj woisn) 000°000°065"01 ¥0'0Z€Z"00} 6206V€L5-LEL ojzzez 89zl ¥202/50/20  9ON
86'v8$ [eJ01 Yoy
86'8$ 88DSW - [9n4 J13| v 000°000° 165 0L ¥0°'2552°001 S82LY6Y6 ueg Xam  €v2l ¥202/L0/20 €859l
S/ v¥99'2$ [ejol o8yD
odx3 49348
25'96$ 104 BPOS 3303 “UNJY “J22eM 000°000°L6S"0L¥0°0Z12' 212 199G LA uewlem 6921 ¥202/S1/Z0  EON
1v'v6% s3|qel bulp|oy 9 000'000°L6S 0L¥00Z12° 212 IR TAR Hewlepm 6921 ¥202/51L/120  9ON
pienn
9,67\ [9ARIL — DUBINSU| [DARL] 000'000°L6G 2E0'0¥22° LLT EXPrS ssully palun  z/zlL ¥202/L2/20 9ON
00'v0£C$ vZ AINf J3Au3Q AIAY S14BIL4 000°000°L6SZPE00VZT LLT EXPrs seululy pauun  Z.Z1 ¥20z/LZ/Z0 AoON
0Lb9L#AD
00°0Z$ - 934 JudwAeq dois 000°000°065 0790°0252°001 oLy9L yueg enbdwin 85zl ¥202/51/120 90N
Y9 LL0'LS [ejo1 %08y
SWIO0ISSE|D
voLL0'1L$ yoes Joj subis [eoD pieog 000'000°06S 0L¥0°0Z€2'001 ¥050.1 apngubig syl  £9Z1 ¥202/82/20 t1991
po'gee'es 12101 %93YD
apinb
00°0£€$ siaydes) doys Apog 1eain 000°000°L65°0Z2+0°L L1100 G8-£860S 'OU| 1NEW YNBSH SuUaIpIud 8yl  SGZLi ¥202/50/20 59591
Sanssi
00°€00'c$ wapnis doys Apog 1ea.iD 000°000°L6S"0Z+0°LL 117001 G8-£860G  'OU| 1ONJE|N UNEdH Sualpiyd 8yl  SZLL ¥202/S0/20  S9S91
¥6'S0€'L$ ‘ejo1 %994D
z.°162'2% pood 000°000°065°05¥0°001€°1L02 0SS6¥82GG  PuBjHOd JO SSOIAISS POO 00sAS  HiZL ¥202/80/20 €ON
¥5°686°1$ pood 000°000°065"05%0°001€°1L02 £/€8E8TGS  PUBHOJ JO SBOIMSG pood 03sAS  piZL ¥202/80/20 Q0N
z8'ers poo4 uoN 000°000°065°G1+0°00L€°1.0Z £/£8£825G  PUBHOd JO S8dIMBg oo 00sAS T ¥202/80/20 9ON
80'980'1L$ poo4 000°'000°065"05%0°00L€10Z 006928255  PuBJHOd JO S8jAieg poo4 00sAS izl ¥202/30/20 dON
junowy uondiLosag JUNOJ2Y 89]0AU| aafeqd Jayonop aleq JaquinN 3o9yo
sa|yojeq ¥osYyo UON apnjou| n $)93Y9 |enuep apnjox3 _U $)29YD PapIoA apn|ox3] n sawieN Jopuap aaAojdw3g Jund n
00°0$ w7 Jejjoq - :abuey 1ayonop ¥20z-cz0z Ie3A 1eosld
Jopusp :AgHOS  1202/6Z/20 - ¥20Z/L0/Z0  :eBuey ejeq SNVE VNOJWN  :eweN yueg Bunsi |tejaq Juswasingsiq

6S 1O11SIQ TOOHOS 103dS0dd



L :ebed SL'L'EZ02 Il OaYDBIoAUIdYId)  (Hodey Wd VE1Z:2L  Y20Z/L0/E0  Peluld

LG'ELSeSLS ‘Jejo| pueis) sjuswiesingsiqg
uoday jo puz

VG'ELGTSLS :sjejo) pung
00°005°25$ 19¢
00°25$ 444
€6'8v8°L$ (444
91'6£0'8$ yAY4
L0'96V'L$ L0¢
1¥'2.5'28% 001
junouly pung
unowy uopduoseq JuNo22Y 9010AU] o9hed JI9YonoA ajeqd JaquinN ¥084D

sayojeq ¥98y9 uoN apnjau (A 98y jenuel apnidxa [ $393Y9 papioA apniax3 [ saweN Jopuap aakojdwiz jund [A
¥202-€20C 123, |edsly

00°0$ WwiIT Jejjoq - :aBuey 19yonop

JOpUBA :Ag pog ¥202/62/20 - ¥202/L0/20 :obuey ajeq YNVE VNDdWN  :8weN jueg Bunsi |1ejeq Juswasingsid

6S Lo 1SId TOOHOIS 103dS0dd




ESSER Il ELIGIBLE USES OF FUNDS

Per Section 2001(e) of the ARP Act:
A local educational agency that receives funds under this section:

(1) Shall reserve not less than 20 percent of such funds to address learning loss through the
implementation of evidence-based interventions, such as summer learning or summer enrichment,
extended day, comprehensive afterschool programs, or extended school year programs, and
ensure that such interventions respond to students’ academic, social, and emotional needs and
address the disproportionate impact of the coronavirus on the student subgroups described in
section 1111(b)(2)(B)(xi) of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965 (20 U.S.C.
6311(b)(2)(B)(xi)), students experiencing homelessness, and children and youth in foster care; and

(2) Shall use the remaining funds for any of the following:
(A) Any activity authorized by the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965.
(B) Any activity authorized by the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act.
(C) Any activity authorized by the Adult Education and Family Literacy Act.
(D) Any activity authorized by the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Act of 2006.

(E) Coordination of preparedness and response efforts of local educational agencies with State,
local, Tribal, and territorial public health departments, and other relevant agencies, to improve
coordinated responses among such entities to prevent, prepare for, and respond to
coronavirus.

(F) Activities to address the unique needs of low-income children or students, children with
disabilities, English learners, racial and ethnic minorities, students experiencing homelessness,
and foster care youth, including how outreach and service delivery will meet the needs of each

population.

(G) Developing and implementing procedures and systems to improve the preparedness and
response efforts of local educational agencies.

(H) Training and professional development for staff of the local educational agency on sanitation
and minimizing the spread of infectious diseases.

(1) Purchasing supplies to sanitize and clean the facilities of a local educational agency, including
buildings operated by such agency.

(J) Planning for, coordinating, and implementing activities during long-term closures, including
providing meals to eligible students, providing technology for online learning to all students,
providing guidance for carrying out requirements under the Individuals with Disabilities



Education Act and ensuring other educational services can continue to be provided consistent
with all Federal, State, and local requirements.

(K) Purchasing educational technology (including hardware, software, and connectivity) for
students who are served by the local educational agency that aids in regular and substantive
educational interaction between students and their classroom instructors, including low-
income students and children with disabilities, which may include assistive technology or
adaptive equipment.

Providing mental health services and supports, including through the implementation of
evidence-based full-service community schools.

(L

~—

Planning and implementing activities related to summer learning and supplemental afterschool
programs, including providing classroom instruction or online learning during the summer
months and addressing the needs of low-income students, children with disabilities, English
learners, migrant students, students experiencing homelessness, and children in foster care.

(M

~—

(N) Addressing learning loss among students, including low-income students, children with
disabilities, English learners, racial and ethnic minorities, students experiencing homelessness,
and children and youth in foster care, of the local educational agency, including by —

(i) administering and using high-quality assessments that are valid and reliable, to accurately
assess students’ academic progress and assist educators in meeting students’ academic
needs, including through differentiating instruction;

(i) implementing evidence-based activities to meet the comprehensive needs of students;

(iii) providing information and assistance to parents and families on how they can effectively
support students, including in a distance learning environment; and

(iv) tracking student attendance and improving student engagement in distance education.

(0) School facility repairs and improvements to enable operation of schools to reduce risk of virus
transmission and exposure to environmental health hazards, and to support student health

needs.

(P) Inspection, testing, maintenance, repair, replacement, and upgrade projects to improve the
indoor air quality in school facilities, including mechanical and non-mechanical heating,
ventilation, and air conditioning systems, filtering, purification and other air cleaning, fans,
control systems, and window and door repair and replacement.

(Q) Developing strategies and implementing public health protocols including, to the greatest
extent practicable, policies in line with guidance from the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention for the reopening and operation of school facilities to effectively maintain the
health and safety of students, educators, and other staff.



(R) Other activities that are necessary to maintain the operation of and continuity of services in
local educational agencies and continuing to employ existing staff of the local educational
agency.



Renewal/Non-Renewal of Licensed Teachers

Contract Teachers (2024-2025 & 2025-2026)

Bliss, Kristen

Capello, Marsha
Knapp, Debra
Lonning, Kaytee
Morton-Stearns, Cathy
Newcomb, Carroll
Witham, Nicole

Wood, Janice

Wolfe, Payton
Yakopatz, Janet

3rd Year Probationary (2024-2025
Hartley, Kellsie
Heaven, Amanda
Howard, Keith
Larsen, Stephen
O'Neal, Sheryl
Shallenberger, Megan

2nd Year Probationary (2024-2025
Hansen, Amanda
Little, Jesse
Mattos, Stacie

Non-Renewal
n/a




EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT
between
The Board of Directors of Prospect School District #59
and
Greg Bryant

Administrator 1.0 FTE - July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2027

It is hereby agreed between the District School Board of Prospect School District #59, Jackson County, State of
Oregon and the undersigned administrator that:

1. The Administrator shall perform assigned duties, as Principal 6-12, in the schools of the school district for
the period indicated above.

2. As a condition precedent to any obligation of the school district to pay for or accept the services of the
administrator, the administrator shall make the required reports and possess the proper license(s) and
qualifications required by law.

3. For such services, lawfully and properly performed, the school district shall pay to the administrator, at the
times specified herein, the amount that may be due, according to this contract, pursuant to the school
district payment plan.

4. This contract is subject to the limitations imposed by the provisions of the local budget law.

5. This contract is binding unless the administrator gives sixty (60) days written notice of termination to the
district superintendent. Failure of the administrator to give sixty (60) days written notice of termination to
the district superintendent subjects the administrator to possible loss of licensure as set forth under ORS

342.553(1).
6. This contract is subject to the laws of the State of Oregon including ORS 342.845(5) and (6).

DUTIES
Duties shall be assigned by the district superintendent. The administrator shall devote full time, skill, labor and

attention to district assignments. The administrator and the superintendent will mutually establish and agree on
any outside employment or consulting work for the administrator. The administrator shall perform assigned
responsibilities in accordance with the laws of the State of Oregon, the Oregon Administrative Rules and written
school district policies and school district administrative regulations, procedures, and directives. The
administrator may be reassigned or transferred at any time. Administrators are expected to work on policy,
procedure, curriculum, negotiations, budget, and other duties as assigned.

HOURS
The administrator shall maintain sufficient on-site hours consistent with the needs of the particular building and

general operations of the school district. Administrators are required to attend school board, budget committee,
and other meetings and activities at the direction of the superintendent and Board.

WORK YEAR
The work year calendar for the administrator shall be defined annually by the superintendent. The work calendar

shall identify specific workdays.

186 work days per contract year (July 1% - June 30™) of which 5 days will be paid holidays — Labor Day,
Thanksgiving, Martin Luther King Day, President’s Day, and Memorial Day.



COMPENSATION & INSURANCE

Base salary for July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025 shall be Step 3 of the Exempt Salary Schedule for Principal. The
Exempt Salary Schedule will be adjusted to reflect the same COLA increases as the Licensed Salary Schedule of the
Prospect Education Association Collective Bargaining Agreement for 2024-2027. Salary will be paid in twelve (12)
equal payments July through June of each respective year. Any increase to the base annual salary for subsequent
years of this contract will be determined by negotiation between the School Board and Superintendent,
completed not later than March 30th of each year, but in no case shall the base salary be less than the 2024-2025
salary. Any salary increases will be reduced into writing, signed by both parties and appended hereto as an
addendum to this Contract.

Approved travel and related costs incurred by the administrator will be reimbursed by the district at the standard,
prevailing federal rate. The District will pick up the employees contribution to the Public Employees Retirement
Fund. District will provide 80% reimbursement for tuition up to $4,000. The Administrator will receive a cell
phone stipend of $100 per month.

District shall, during the term of this agreement, pay the negotiated cap per the Prospect Education Association
Collective Bargaining Agreement towards the premiums for medical, dental and vision insurance. The specific
benefits provided are described in the master agreement between the District and insurance carrier.
Administrator can enroll, waive or opt-out of district benefits. Choosing to opt-out of coverage will entitle the
Administrator to a cash payment of $600 per month.

MEMBERSHIP
The district shall pay the administrator’s dues for COSA.

LEAVE
The following number of days will be awarded annually:

Sick Days 11
Vacation 8
Bereavement Up to four (4) days’ leave at any one time in the event of

the death of a teacher’s immediate family as defined.
Unused vacation days may be cashed out in the June payroll at the daily per diem rate for that contract year.

CLOSURE AND/OR REDUCTION OF THE NUMBER OF DAYS IN A SCHOOL YEAR

If the school board closes one or more schools due to fire, flood, earthquake, or for any other reason, affected
administrators, if not reassigned, will not receive salary or fringe benefits while the school(s) are closed.
Notwithstanding the work day requirements of the contract, the District has the right to unilaterally reduce the
number of paid days of the contract due to budget and/or resource shortfalls. In the event of such action, the
employee’s salary will be reduced by 1/186" for every day the contract year is reduced.

Greg Bryant Date Superintendent Date

Board Chair Date



EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT ADDENDUM
to Employment Contract Approved April 11, 2023
between
The Board of Directors of Prospect School District #59
and
Sheri Eary

It is hereby agreed between the District School Board of Prospect School District #59, Jackson County, State of
Oregon and the undersigned confidential employee that:

Base salary for July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025 shall be Step 5 of the Exempt Salary Schedule for Business Manager/HR
Manager. The Exempt Salary Schedule will be adjusted to reflect the same COLA increases as the Licensed Salary
Schedule of the Prospect Education Association Collective Bargaining Agreement for 2024-2027.

Sheri Eary Date Superintendent Date

Board Chair Date



EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT
between
The Board of Directors of Prospect School District #59
and
Sheri Eary

This constitutes the agreement made April 11, 2023, between Sheri Eary and Prospect School District
Board of Directors.

TERMS OF AGREEMENT

In consideration of the mutual promises of Sheri Eary and the Prospect School District, the Prospect
School District employs and Sheri Eary accepts employment as Business Manager/Human Resource
Director for a three-year term commencing July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2026, unless extended by
mutual agreement of the parties. The term of employment shall be twelve months (200 Days), excluding
Thanksgiving, Winter, and Spring Breaks of each year. Eight days will be considered paid vacation days
and seven days will be paid holidays per year. Sick leave will be accumulated at the rate of twelve days
per year. Vacation and sick leave will be front loaded on the first contract day of each year.

This position is subject to call beyond the regular work day and week when situations arise which require
immediate attention. Flex time may be granted by the Administration for pre-approved situations that
require work during weekends.

DUTIES
Sheri Eary agrees to the duties and job responsibilities as outlined in the job description for the Business

Manager/Human Resource Director.

COMPENSATION
This District shall pay to Sheri Eary the amount of $79,523 for the term July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2024 (Step

4 of Confidential Salary Schedule). Any increase to the annual base salary for subsequent years of this
contract will be determined by negotiation between the School Board and Superintendent, completed
not later than March 30th of each year, but in no case shall the salary be less than base salary stated
above. Any base salary increase will be reduced into writing, signed by both parties and appended
hereto as an addendum to this Contract. The annual salary will be paid in twelve equal instaliments.

The District will pick up the employee’s contribution to the Public Employees Retirement Fund; travel
expenses for the District at the federal allowable rate per mile; an insurance cap that matches the
licensed negotiated amount towards the premiums for family medical, dental, and vision insurance or
the opt out rate of $600 per month; and full payment of OASBO dues.

TERMINATION OR RESIGNATION
In the event the District intends to act to terminate this employment contract prior to its termination

date without Sheri Eary’s written concurrence, she shall be entitled to a due process hearing before the
Board prior to the occurrence of termination. Due process shall consist of a written notice of the reasons
why the District intends to terminate this employment contract, the right to appear before the Board in
closed executive meeting or public hearing, at the option of Sheri Eary, the right to be represented at the
hearing by a representative of her choice, and the right to a written decision describing the results of the
hearing. The decision of the Board is final and binding. This provision does not constitute a waiver of any
rights the District or Sheri Eary may have to enforce this employment contract in the courts under

contract or other applicable law.




Upon a determination by the Board that the District will terminate her employment contract, after a
hearing as above provided, the District may terminate this agreement effective as of the Board’s decision

without further compensation or payment.

Sheri Eary may resign for any reason without penalty upon at least sixty (60) days prior written notice to
the Board.

g 2 4-17-23
Sheri Eary ate Supérinten Date

X Hn73

Board Chair Date




EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT
between
The Board of Directors of Prospect School District #59
and
Elizabeth Steward

This constitutes the agreement made March 12, 2024, between Elizabeth Steward and Prospect School
District Board of Directors.

TERMS OF AGREEMENT

In consideration of the mutual promises of Elizabeth Steward and the Prospect School District, the
Prospect School District employs and Elizabeth Steward accepts employment as Executive
Assistant/Board Secretary commencing July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025 unless extended by
mutual agreement of the parties. The term of employment shall be twelve months (200 days),
excluding Thanksgiving, Winter, and Spring Break. Eight days will be considered paid vacation days and
seven days will be paid holidays. Sick leave will be accumulated at the rate of twelve days for the
contract term. Vacation and sick leave will be front loaded on the first contract day.

This position is subject to call beyond the regular work day and week when situations arise which require
immediate attention. Flex time may be granted by the Administration for pre-approved situations that
require work during weekends.

DUTIES
Elizabeth Steward agrees to the duties and job responsibilities as outlined in the job description for the

Executive Assistant/Board Secretary.

COMPENSATION

Base salary for July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025 shall be Step 4 of Executive Assistant/Board Secretary Exempt
Salary Schedule. The Exempt Salary Schedule will be adjusted to reflect the same COLA increase as the
Licensed Salary Schedule of the Prospect Education Association Collective Bargaining Agreement for

2024-2025.

The annual salary will be paid in twelve equal installments. The District will pick up the employee’s
contribution to the Public Employees Retirement Fund; travel expenses for the District at the federal
allowable rate per mile; an insurance cap that matches the licensed negotiated amount towards the
premiums for family medical, dental, and vision insurance or the opt out rate of $600 per month.

TERMINATION OR RESIGNATION

In the event the District intends to act to terminate this employment contract prior to its termination
date without Elizabeth Steward’s written concurrence, she shall be entitled to a due process hearing
before the Board prior to the occurrence of termination. Due process shall consist of a written notice of
the reasons why the District intends to terminate this employment contract, the right to appear before
the Board in closed executive meeting or public hearing, at the option of Elizabeth Steward, the right to
be represented at the hearing by a representative of her choice, and the right to a written decision
describing the results of the hearing. The decision of the Board is final and binding. This provision does



not constitute a waiver of any rights the District or Elizabeth Steward may have to enforce this
employment contract in the courts under contract or other applicable law.

Upon a determination by the Board that the District will terminate her employment contract, after a
hearing as above provided, the District may terminate this agreement effective as of the Board’s decision
without further compensation or payment.

Elizabeth Steward may resign for any reason without penalty upon at least sixty (60) days prior written
notice to the Board.

Elizabeth Steward Date Superintendent Date

Board Chair Date




Principal
Business Manager/HR Manager

Executive Assistant

Increase per step = 3.13%
Approved 3/12/2023

Prospect School District
Salary Schedule 2023-2024
Exempt Administration & Confidential

Step1 Step 2 Step 3 Step4

$95,000 $97,974 $101,040 $104,203
$72,500 $74,769 $77,110 $79,523
$45,000 $46,409 $47,861 $49,359

Step 5
$107,464
$82,012

$50,904

Step 6
$110,828
584,579

$52,497



EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT BETWEEN
DAYE STONE
AND
THE GOVERNING BOARD OF PROSPECT SCHOOL DISTRICT

THIS EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT made and entered into between Prospect School District, hereinafter
referred to as District, and Daye Stone, hereinafter referred to as Superintendent.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Superintendent is desirous of serving as the chief executive officer of the District and
performing all duties required by that office; and

WHEREAS, the District is desirous of securing a Superintendent of Schools to supervise and direct the
schools and the educational program of the District under the general supervision of the District's Board

of Directors ("Board"); and,

WHEREAS, the District and Superintendent believe that a written employment contract is necessary to
describe specifically their relationship and to serve as the basis of effective communication between
them as they fulfill their governance and administrative functions in the operation of the educational

programs of the schools;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, the District hereby
employs Superintendent as Superintendent of Schools in and for said District, and Superintendent
hereby accepts such employment upon the terms and conditions following:

1. TERM.
The District hereby employs Superintendent for a period of three (3) years. Said employment is for the

period commencing July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2026. This Employment Contract may not be
extended beyond a term of three (3) years. The section constitutes notice of nonrenewal under ORS
342.513. However, the Board may elect to issue a subsequent or a new contract for up to an additional
one (1) year at any time. Any such notice shail be in writing and given to the Superintendent by March

15 of the particular year.

2.  SALARY.
For the period, July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024, Superintendent's annual base salary will be

$116,451. The annual salary will be paid in twelve (12) equal monthly payments. Any increase to the
annual base salary for subsequent years of this contract will be determined by negotiation between the
school Board and Superintendent, completed no later than the March Board meeting each year, but in
no case shall the salary be less than base salary stated above. Any base salary increase will be reduced
into writing, signed by both parties to this Employment Contract and appended hereto as an addendum

to this Employment Contract.

Page 1



3. SUPERINTENDENT AND BOARD RESPONSIBILITY.
The School Board shall have the legislative and judicial power of the school district and will formulate

and adopt school district policy. Superintendent shall be the chief executive officer of the school district
and shall execute school district policy as set by the School Board.

4, DUTIES.
As chief executive officer of the District, Superintendent shall perform the duties of Superintendent

as prescribed by the laws of the State of Oregon and Board Policy CBA - Qualifications and Duties of the
Superintendent. In addition to the powers and duties set forth in the Oregon Revised Statutes and
Oregon Administrative Rules, Superintendent shall have the powers and duties set forth in the position
description of Superintendent, as may be clarified from time to time by way of Board(s) adopted goals

and objectives.

Superintendent shall devote skill, labor, and attention to the operation of the District.

Superintendent shall have responsibility, within Board policy, to organize, reorganize, and arrange the
administrative staff, including instruction and business affairs; which, in Superintendent's judgment, best
serves the District Superintendent shall have the responsibility for all personnel matters, including
selection, assignment, transfer, and termination of classified personnel and recommendation for
non-extension, renewal, non-renewal, and dismissal of licensed personnel subject to the approval of the

Board. Superintendent shall have the authority to accept the resignation of any licensed staff member
and, on behalf of the Board, to waive the 60-day notice provision set forth in ORS 342.553.

Superintendent shall:
A. Periodically evaluate all District employees as provided for by Oregon law and Board policy;
B. Establish and maintain an appropriate community relations program;
C. Endeavor to maintain and improve Superintendent’s professional competence by all available
means, including subscribing to and reading appropriate periodicals, joining appropriate

professional associations, and participating in activities of such associations; and

D. Be entitled to:

1. Present Superintendent’s recommendation to the Board on any subject under consideration
by the Board prior to action taken on the subject by the Board;

2. Attend each meeting of the Board, unless excused by the Board; and
3. Serve as an ex officio member of each committee established by the Board.
5. ADDITIONAL DUTIES

Superintendent shall perform the duties and responsibilities of Principal for grades Pre-K to 5th grade as
stated in the Principal job description. These duties may be reassigned by the Board of Directors.

Page 2



6. PROFESSIONAL GROWTH OF SUPERINTENDENT.
The District encourages the continuing professional growth of Superintendent through participation, as
Superintendent might decide in light of the duties of Superintendent, in:

A. The operations, programs, and other activities conducted or sponsored by local, state, and
national school administrator and school board associations;

B. Seminars and courses offered by public or private educational institutions; and

C. Informational meetings with other persons whose particular skills or backgrounds would serve
to improve the capacity of Superintendent to perform Superintendent'’s professional
responsibilities for the District.

in its encouragement, the District shall permit a reasonable amount of release time for Superintendent,
as Superintendent deems appropriate, to attend to such matters; and the District shall pay for the
necessary membership, tuition, travel, and subsistence expenses. Such professional growth expenses
shall be limited to amounts budgeted for that purpose in Superintendent’s budget. Superintendent shall
report to the Board on Superintendent's activities upon return to the District.

The District will pay Superintendent's professional dues to one state professional association and to one
local service organization.

7. SUPERINTENDENT'S LICENSE.
Superintendent shall maintain throughout the life of this Employment Contract a valid and appropriate

license to act as Superintendent of Schools as required by the State of Oregon. Should Superintendent
fail to maintain such a license in good standing, the District may terminate this Employment Contract

without recourse.

8. EVALUATION.
The Board shall devote a portion of at least two (2) meetings annually, one before January 30, to discuss

the working relationship between Superintendent and the Board. The Board shall evaluate and assess in
writing, using a mutually agreed upon format, the performance of Superintendent at least once a year,
prior to March 1. The meeting shall be held in executive session unless the Superintendent requests in
advance that the meeting be held in open, public session. The evaluation and assessment shall be
related to the goals and objectives of the District for the year in question and Superintendent's

leadership and administrative abilities.

9. PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES.
With prior written or documented approval of the Board, Superintendent may undertake consultative

work, speaking engagements, writing, and other professional activities for honoraria and expenses,
provided such activities do not interfere with Superintendent’s normal duties.

10. WORK YEAR.
Superintendent shall be required to render twelve (12) months of full and regular service to the District

during each annual period covered by this agreement, except that Superintendent shall be entitled to
twenty (20) days vacation in addition to the following holidays:

Page 3



Independence Day
Labor Day

Veterans Day
Thanksgiving Day

Day after Thanksgiving
Day before Christmas
Christmas Day

New Year's Day
President's Day
Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday
Memorial Day

Any time taken off during the summer break period that is not a paid holiday must be counted among
the twenty (20) days of vacation.

Up to eight (8) days of unused vacation may be carried forward from one contract year to another. Upon
termination of this Employment Contract up to eight (8) days of unused but accrued vacation will be paid
out to Superintendent.

| 11.  FRINGE BENEFITS.
Superintendent shall be entitled to participate in the following fringe benefits:

A. PERS: The District shall pay the employer’s contribution to the Public Employees Retirement
Systems (PERS), as required by law. In addition, the District shall pay the employee’s
contribution to the Public Employees Retirement Systems (PERS).

B. Mileage Reimbursement: Superintendent shall be paid all reimbursement of costs, at the IRS
designated mileage rate, incurred directly as a result of travel by personal automobile for School

District purposes.

C. Insurance: District shall, during the term of this Agreement, pay the negotiated cap per the
Prospect Education Association Collective Bargaining Agreement towards the premiums for
medical, dental, and vision insurance. The specific benefits provided are described in the master
agreement between the District and the insurance carrier. Superintendent can enroll, waive or
opt-out of district benefits. Choosing to opt-out of coverage will entitle Superintendent to a cash
payment of $550 per month. In addition, if Superintendent opts-out of insurance coverage a
sum of $550.00 per month will be deposited in the Superintendent’s name into a 403B account.

The District will contribute a maximum of $110 per month towards long term disability and/or
short term disability insurance. '

D. Cell Phone Stipend: The District will contribute $100 per month equaling $1,200 annually for cell
phone coverage.

E. Leaves: Superintendent shall be entitled to the following leaves:

a. Sick Leave with pay of twelve (12) days shall be granted per year to be accumulated from
year to year in accordance with ORS 332.507. Sick Time with pay shall be granted per

Page 4




year in accordance with ORS 653.601 to 653.661.

b. Family Emergency/Beregvement Legve in accordance with Prospect Education

Association Collective Bargaining Agreement.

¢. Jury Duty shall be paid leave. Any monies reimbursed Superintendent shall be returned
to the District.

12. TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT.

A.

Termingtion for Cguse. Termination for cause shall be for conduct which is in material breach of
Superintendent's duties and responsibilities as set forth in the job description for
Superintendent and as set forth by the policies of the Board.

In the event the District intends to act to terminate this Employment Contract for cause,
Superintendent shall be entitled to a due process hearing before the Board prior to the
occurrence of any purported act of termination. Due process shall include at least a written
notice of the reasons why the District is considering termination of this Employment Contract,
the right to appear before the Board in closed executive meeting or public hearing, at the option
of Superintendent, the right to be represented at the hearing by a representative of
Superintendent's choice, and the right to a written decision describing the results of the hearing.
The District shall give Superintendent no less than ten (10) days' written notice in advance of
termination. This provision does not constitute a waiver of any rights the District or
Superintendent may have to enforce this Employment Contract in the courts under contract or

other applicable law.

Termination without Cause. The Prospect School Board may dismiss Superintendent as
Superintendent and terminate this Employment Contract without any showing of cause upon
twelve (12) months’ written notice. in the event the District elects to terminate this Employment
Contract without any showing of cause, the District will make a severance payment of twelve
(12) months of Superintendent’s salary and insurance benefits or the balance of such payments
due under this Agreement, whichever are less, for the Superintendent to provide consulting
services to the District during the term of payment. Thereupon, Superintendent will exercise
reasonable due diligence to secure comparable replacement employment. Should
Superintendent find comparable employment after commencement of the District's twelve (12)
month's salary and insurance benefit obligation, the District's obligation to continue the
insurance benefit shall cease on the first of the month following the commencement of

Superintendent’s new employment.

_ in the event Superintendent intends to act to

terminate this Employment Contract prior to its termination day, Superintendent will notify the
Board immediately when Superintendent intends to resign and shall give the District no less than
sixty (60) days written notice in advance of the date of resignation. It is agreed that such a
resignation will be accepted by the District. Superintendent will be paid for days actually worked

and holidays that occur prior to contract termination.

Disability. Should Superintendent be unable to perform the essential functions of this position,
with or without an accommodation, because of illness, accident, or other causes, the District

Page 5



may, at its option and only as such is consistent with state and federal law, terminate this
Employment Contract, whereupon the respective duties, rights, and obligations of the parties
shall terminate. If such an event should occur, the District will utilize all best efforts to assist
Superintendent in obtaining medical disability status and related payments. '

13. PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY.

The District shall hold harmless and indemnify Superintendent from any and all demands, claims, suits,
and legal proceedings, of any name, nature or kind, brought against Superintendent in Superintendent's
individual capacity or in Superintendent's official capacity as agent and employee of the District,
provided the incident arose while Superintendent was acting within the scope of employment. In no case
will individual Board members be considered personally liable for indemnifying Superintendent against
such demands, claims, suits, actions, and legal proceedings.

14. CRITICISMS/COMPLAINTS.

The Board, individually and collectively, agrees that any criticism or complaint about an employee other
than Superintendent, or about a program of the District, that the Board is made aware of, shall be
promptly forwarded to Superintendent for investigation and resolution, subject to compliance with
Board Policy KL and KL-AR. Any complaints made individually or collectively or for which the Board is
made aware of regarding the Superintendent shall be communicated by the Board to the Superintendent
subject to compliance with Board Policy KL and KL-AR, so that such matter can be addressed, corrected

or clarified.

15. BREACH OF AGREEMENT.
Failure by Superintendent to fulfill the obligations set forth in this Employment Contract shall be
considered a breach of this contract and will terminate the contract immediately.

16. APPLICABLE LAW.
This Employment Contract is subject to all applicable laws of the State of Oregon.

17. SAVINGS CLAUSE.
If it is found that any specific clause of this Employment Contract is or becomes illegal under either
federal or state law, such illegal clause will be excised from this Employment Contract, with all remaining

clauses to remain in full force and effect.

18. NOTICES.
Any notices that are required under the terms of this Employment Contract shall be first class mailed or

hand-delivered to the parties at the following addresses:

District: Superintendent:
Prospect School District Daye Stone

PO Box 40 9511 Tiller Trail Hwy
Prospect, OR 97536-0040 Canyonville, OR 97417

19. MODIFICATION.

This Employment Contract supersedes all prior agreements and understanding between the parties. The
parties may, during the term of this Employment Contract, mutually agree to modify any of its terms.
Any modifications will be in writing, signed by both parties, and attached to this document.

Page 6



20. ATTORNEY FEES.

In the event of any suit or action hereon, the prevailing party in such suit or action shall be entitled to
reasonable attorney fees to be fixed by the trial court, and, if any appeal is taken from the decision of the
trial court, such further sum as may be fixed by the appellate court as reasonable attorney fees in the
appellate court, together with the prevailing party's costs and disbursements incurred therein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the District, pursuant to the authority of its Board of Directors, has caused two
originals of this Agreement to be signed in the name of the District by the Chairperson, and
Superintendent has hereunto affixed Superintendent's band and seal the day and year herein above

mentioned.

Prospect School District

Date-v—z;/—kgﬁ—

By

Chair, Board of Directors

Z-1S -73

Date:

Page 7



